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DIOCESE OF CHRISTCHURCH
".- (From our own Correspondent.) '-.'x
ife" . January 2. '

His Lordship the Bishop will officiate at a -,.

profession ceremony at "Villa Maria," Ric-
carton, on Monday, and at the Sisters of the
Missions; Ferry Road, on: Tuesday afternoon,
and; will then proceed to the West Coast to
attend the .diamond jubilee celebrations of
Rev. Mother Mary St. Clare, . . ',.' - ;—--

"\The Retreat of the Marist Fathers of the
diocese, to '';. be conducted by Rev. Father
,Clune, C.P., will be held at St.' Bede's Col-
lege, commencing on January 19.

The Retreat for the diocesan secular clergy
will take place on January 26, and will be
preached by Rev. " Father Collins, C.SS.R..
Father Collins is at present conducting a
Retreat for the Sisters of Mercy at Lyttel-
ton, while Father Murray, C.SS.R., is simi-
larly : engaged at. Temuka.

:>?; Rev. Father MeLoughlin, of Holy Cross
College, v.Mosgiel, passed through Christ-
;church during the week.
|| Rev.: Father Gilbert, 5.M.," Rector of St.
Patrick's College, Wellington, passed through
Christchurch during the week to attend the--
;jubilee celebrations at Hokitika.
A YEAR'S PROGRESS: REVIEWED BY
rX:- :

' BISHOP BRODIE.
r Speaking at the Catholic Cathedral on
"Sunday night, the 28th ult., on the year
1924,. Bishop Brodie gave an outline of the
work done- in various parts of the diocese
(says the Lyttelton Times).).
/.-The diocese of Christchurch, said his Lord-
ship, : gave evidence of the solid foundations
laid by the pioneer Catholics, under the dis-
tinguished leadership of Archbishop Red-
wood, in whose diocese Canterbury and West-

:land; were included until constituted a sep-
arate diocese in 1887. The late Bishop Grimes,
of revered memory, zealously continued the

; record of progress, and the magnificent cathe-
dral will ever be a. fitting monument to per-
petuate the memory of his untiring and zeal-
ous labors. The Apostolic Delegate and the

; many members of the hierarchy of Australia,
who visited the Dominion for Archbishop

| Redwood's golden jubilee in February last,
:, were astonished, at the' fine churches, reli-
gious and charitable institutions, and schools
throughout the diocese of Christchurch.

The year 1924 would show that the enthu-
siasm and generosity of the Catholic people

| still survived, and the records of the work
■undertaken proved that present activities
were quite in accord with the traditions of
the past. The work of the year in the struc-
tural development department included the
erection of"new Ibuildings and additions to
existing buildings and comprised all buildings
brought to completion during the year, and

; those still in progress at the end of the year.
Amongst the works brought to completion
during the year are:

"~

X New school, Leeston. • ■'

::? New parish school, Waimate. '"

Extension to school, Morven.
.New. boys' school,'Timaru. ~ p

. New boys' school, Greymouth. : ; '
Science room and music room,-St. Mary's

_-Convent, Christchurch. ,
- - ; ;

_ .

; "e
feThese works Involved an outlay of £22,000,

independent of an outlay of £SOOO for=main-
tenance and repair of existing buildings.

The works' still under construction at the
end of the year include: ~

. "

'^

'-,'■■Additions to building at Mount Magdala.
Additions to building at Villa Maria Con-

vent of. Mercy, Riccarton. "- '~

' """'

Additions to building at :St. Bede's College, ;

Papanui. [ .■•; :: • :'■''■''' ;.,-; - / : : •-'
„- '

New school-church at -Beckenham, North
Linwood and Riccarton. *

-

New church at Marshland. -'■•;--■ ;:

New school for boys at Christchurch' (the
contract has just been let). :

- New stone church at Little River.
Additions to girls' school at Timaru.
New convent for the Sisters of Mercy at

Greymouth. ■-• - :

Additions to Convent High School for Sis-
ters of Mercy," Hokitika. s

Additions to church at Fairlie.
The expenditure, estimated and authorised,

of these works still under construction is
approximately £90,000.

In the department of parochial:.extension
is included the acquisition of necessary pro-
perties for parochial equipment. The follow-
ing properties have been acquired:—

Additional section of land, Greymouth.
House and section, New Brighton.
House and land at Beckenham.
House and land at Papanui.
Section of land, site for church at Marsh-

land.
The outlay necessary for the purchase of

these properties was about £BOOO. -

The total amount required for this com-
prehensive programme of diocesan develop-
ment is approximately £120,000. This is a
large amount certainly, but when it is -

membered that the sum of £22,000 required
for buildings brought to completion during
the year was already, subscribed, and the
buildings were opened free of debt, this sets
at rest any fear regarding the obligations in-
volved in.all the works still in hand. The
diocese possesses a valuable asset, a reliable
source of confidence in the self-sacrifice and
untiring work of the diocesan clergy" and the
Marist Fathers, and of the various com-
munities of religious Brothers and Sisters who
devote their lives, without thought of earthly
remuneration, to the sacred work of their
calling; this proved source of confidence and
of God's blessing, combined with the—-

- failing generosity of the people, explains the
success of past efforts and the assurance of
success in the present extensive development
programme. •'.

Another feature of interest in the year
1924 was the constitution of three new par-,
ishes at Papanui, Riccarton, and New Brigh-
ton. These new parishes will entail some
difficulty in the pioneering days of the dis-
tricts named, but the development is-a neces-
sity to- cope with the requirements of the
spreading population of the city. In con-
junction with this parochial extension move-
ment it will please the people to learn.that
new; school-churches are being erected at
Beckenham, North Linwood, and Riccarton,
and a new church at Marshland, with another
church in contemplation; these new churches
and school-churches will enable all the people;
to attend Mass without having to travel un-

..;reasonable distances. •. :: -.xT*--; ; v.:; ;

"As Bishop of the diocese," continued his
Lordship, "I am; confident the coming year ;

; will ; record a generous response; for the works

undertaken; our people will rise to the oc-
casion, - and emulate the. generosity, of the
past, and look ;to 1925 with determination
that, with God's blessing,". the close of the
year will,record-the accomplishment of great
work in the diocese of Christchurch." : .

His Lordship concluded by wishing to his
clergy, the-: religious communities, and the
laity of the diocese and to his fellow-citizens

;of other faiths, all the blessings of a happy
and prosperous new year. "; : /". .

OAMARU
(From our own Correspondent.)

* . January 1. _-■
The members of the Catholic -Girls' Clulb

journeyed to Cosy Dell, Waianakarua, last-
Sunday week, and spent a most enjoyable
time. Some 25 members comprised "the party; "

Bathing, sport events, and communing with
nature amid the floral pagentries of the Dell
made a very pleasant day pass all too on.:

At the quarterly meeting of the Hibernian
Society the opportunity was availed of (o

express regret at the departure of Mr. 5..-
IT. Price, manager of the United Friendly
Societies'. Dispensary, who severed his con-
nection with the local dispensary in order to
enter business on his own ('count at New,.
Brighton. The secretary was instructed. to
forward a letter of appreciation; of Mr..
Price's services to the branch. .

... ."•"-■ ■' ? .:.■,
In accordance with the usual Christmas

custom, Midnight Mass wan cejebr.vl.-d>-'at"
the Basilica. The spac.ous building was
filled, the choir, reinforce i lor Ihe occasion,-'
sang the Mass in a capable manner, and The
altar decorations were very effective. Father
Ardagh was celebrant, and in a few words
conveyed, on behalf of Monsigi.ior Mackay,
Father Fenelou, and himself, their best'
wishes for a happy and holy Christmas and
New Year. - /

Last Sunday ;evening, Father Ardagh, in
referring to the spiritual benefits accruing
from a period of Retreat, myed the men of
the congregation to consider the advisibilily
of attending the men's Retreat shortly to be
held at Mosgiel. . ..;;V;

Father Gilbert's tribute, in his address in
Wellington, at a school function, to the fine'
spirit of sportsmanship prevailing between
Victoria College and St. Patrick's College in
their many encounters .on the field, em-1
phasises the fact that the masters of the
secondary schools generally inculcate a manly-
spirit among the boys. Point is given' to
these "remarks by the latest issue of the'
Waitdkian, the school magazine of the local;
High School, whose masters are all keen

"sports. Referring -to the match with :; St.
Patrick's School : (Oamaru), the Waitakin f.
says: "Here we met a very strong combina-
tion, and though our fellows played-the best
game of the season, our colors were lowered.
We must congratulate St. Patrick's. on their
fine team." .: :

~

- : ;.7 ;'; '.'<

-'.•;. Mr; I. L. Hjorring (son of Mr. P. C. Hjor-i
ring, of■ Oamaru), an ex-pupil of the Chris-
tian Brothers (Dunedin) and St; Patrick's
(Wellington), and now of Victoria' College

. (Wellington), passed, five professional sub-
- jects of the LL..B. degree. . As only one other?
candidate in New Zealand has 'succeeded in
passing a like number, of subjects, Mr. Hjor-

; ring's achievement, a very creditable one. :

WM Catholic Girls’ Hostel Visitors catered for. A Home away from Home. Also a
tiii:--&t few vacancies for Permanent Boarders. For particulars

apply to THE MATRON, 245 CASHEL STREET,
SffiSg
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